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FYITo: DLifton @ COMPUSERVE.COM (David Lifton) @ INTERNET @ WORLDCOMcc: From: Tom Samoluk/ARRB 

Date: 12/18/97 02:07:28 PMSubject: Audio Tape Dubbing ProjectDavid:It has been quite awhile since we 

communicated regarding the audio tape dubbing project. Please provide me with an update on what has been 

done to date, what has to be done, likely completion date, when you think we will receive the tapes, and any 

other information that you can provide. A list of interviews that have been dubbed and what remains to be 

dubbed would be very useful.Please acknowledge receipt of this memo, even if you do not have the 

immediate information and need to get back to me later with more details.Thanks.Hope all is well.Tom
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